



katieadmsn

MAKEUP ARTIST - DESIGNER - CONSULTANT

07891950353

info@katieadmsn.com

40 Walton Close, Alton Hampshire GU34 1GY

www.katieadmsn.com

EDUCATION

Barbicide Certification & Barbicide COVID-19 Certification

BARBICIDE
2020

Afro Hair & Makeup Course

Creative Media Skills, Pinewood Studios
2019

Wig Foundation Construction Intensive Course

London School of Wig Making
2019

ITEC Diploma in Fashion, Theatre and Media Hair Makeup & Prosthetics

Brushstroke, Shepperton Studios
2014 - 2015

UAL Foundation Diploma in Art & Design

Ravensbourne University
2011 - 2012

SKILLS

Makeup Design

Colour Theory

Beauty, Commercial & Period Makeup

Male Grooming

Live Broadcast Television

Wig Making, Application & Postiche

Hair Cutting, Barbering and Styling

ABOUT ME

My name is Katie Adamson and I am a Professional Hair and Makeup Artist, Designer and Brand Consultant based in Hampshire with 10 years of experience.

I thrive in a challenging environment and strive for perfection. I enjoy organisation, problem solving and working with others as part of a creative team.

I have been fortunate enough to have worked with huge names in various sectors of the industry and have gained a wealth of experience. I am continuously looking to improve on my skills, and collaborate with inspiring and talented creatives.

WORK EXPERIENCE

TRINNY LONDON | 5 Jubilee Place, SW3 3TD

Oct 2021- December 2023

NPD Creative & Colour Specialist

I joined the brand as an employee within both the New Product Development team and Design team. Providing expertise to continue to improve existing lines and design new products to suit customer needs, through from conception to launch.

Continuing to provide Makeup Design for all brand model photoshoots for e-commerce and site content, ensuring all imagery shot aligned with the 'Match2Me' system and was true to colour.

June 2020 - Oct 2021

Makeup Artist Consultant

Taken on by the brand as a consultant working with the New Product Development team to extend current lines and improving colour selection and range within all base products. Provided expertise to help re-design and improve the 'Match2Me' system tool on trinnylondon.com.

Makeup Designer for all brand model photoshoots, including e-commerce and site content.

Jan 2018 - June 2020

Freelance Makeup Artist

Role included carrying out makeup consultations for members of the public, as well as VIP guests and providing a bespoke service for makeovers and 1-2-1 education.

Providing makeup artistry for brand model photography for e-commerce and site content.

Travelling with the brand both nationally and internationally, providing makeup services for various events and promotions.

ITV | Television Centre W12 7FW

Sept 2018 - Feb 2020

Professional Hair & Makeup Artist

Joined the ITV team working predominately on the Good Morning Britain live broadcast, for the presenters as well as the daily guests. This role also included regularly providing hair and makeup services for the pre-recorded Lorraine show, as well as ad hoc hair and makeup for both Loose Women and This Morning.

Freelance Hair, Makeup & Special Effects Artist

Sept 2014 - Oct 2021

Professional Hair & Makeup Artist

Freelancing in Hair, Makeup and Special Effects in various sectors of the industry, including; Film (Feature & Short) in both main teams and crowd rooms, Music Videos, Live and Pre Recorded Television, including TV Series, Live Broadcast, Gameshows and Commercials. Additionally, my experience in this time includes Events, Editorial and Commercial Photoshoots, and Beauty.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE ON REQUEST